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Concord, N.H. 03301-2429

March 23, 2023
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street
Concord, NH 03301-2429

Re: IR 22-053 Electric and Gas Utilities — Investigation of Energy Commaodity
Procurement Renewable Portfolio Standard; Default Service Electric Power; Cost of Gas
Methodology and Process — Department of Energy Request for Clarification

Dear Chairman Goldner:

On March 17, 2023, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) issued
Procedural Order Re: Record Requests in the above captioned docket. In Record Request
12, included in the procedural order, the Commission requested that the Department of
Energy (Department) provide, “source information, as well as the past five years of data,
on competitive supplier prices for 6-month contracts.”

The Department respectfully requests that the Commission clarify the information
requested. The Department maintains a comparison shopping page on the Department of
Energy website. Any information the Department has on competitive supplier prices
would be derived from archival files containing information originating from that
webpage. The data is entered by the competitive electric suppliers and can be updated at
any time. The Department understands that it can retrieve data from up to five years ago.
The “source information,” would be the competitive suppliers listed.

If the Commission confirms that this is the type of data requested in the record
request, the Department can attempt to filter that data by 6-month product offerings
capturing the price, the renewable percentage of the product, and the timeframe that the
product was offered.

The Department appreciates the Commission’s interest in competitive supplier
data and makes this request in the interest of clarity and administrative efficiency.
Finally, the Department would also ask that the deadline to submit said information be
extended based on the date of clarification. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

T py
Matthew C. Young
cc: Docket Service List Hearings Examiner/Staff Attorney
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ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

Denise Allard
Colonial Power Group, Inc.

denise@colonialpowergroup.com

Faisal Deen Arif

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
Faisal.DeenArif@energy.nh.gov

Karen Asbury

Unitil Sve Corp.

6 Liberty Lane West
Hampton NH 03842-1720
asbury@unitil.com
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Scott T Balise

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
Scott.T.Balise@energy.nh.gov

Clifton Below
Community Power Coalition of New Hampshire
Clifton.Below@CPCNH.org

Sophia Browning

sbrowning@daypitney.com

Raymond A Burke

New Hampshire Legal Assistance
117 North State St

Concord NH 03301
rburke@nhla.org

John James Butler
Eversource Energy
john.butler@eversource.com

Mark Cappadone

Mark@colonialpowergroup.com

Cindy Carroll

Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
325 West Rd

Portsmouth NH 03801
carroll@unitil.com

Brandy Chambers
Eversource Energy

brandy.chambers@eversource.com
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Jessica Chiavara
Eversource Energy

jessica.chiavara@eversource.com

Ryan Clouthier

Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc.
PO Box 5040

Manchester NH 03108
rclouthier@snhs.org

Gary M Cronin

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
gary.m.cronin@energy.nh.gov

Michael Crouse
Office of Consumer Advocate

Michael.J.Crouse@oca.nh.gov

Mark W Dean
Attorney-at-Law

13 Samuel Dr

Concord NH 03301
mdean@mdeanlaw.net

Elena Demeris

Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
6 Liberty Lane West
Hampton NH 03842
demeris@unitil.com

Department of Energy
Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10

Concord NH 03301
Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov

Paul B Dexter

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov
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Aaron Doll
Liberty Utilities

Aaron.Doll@libertyutilities.com

Mary Downes

Unitil Service Corporation
325 West Rd

Portsmouth NH 03801
downesm@unitil.com

Jay E Dudley

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
jay.e.dudley@energy.nh.gov

Tracy Dyke-Redmond
Eversource Energy

tracy.dyke-redmond@eversource.com

Joshua W Elliott

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste.10
Concord NH 03301
joshua.w.elliott@energy.nh.gov

Steve Elliott

Eversource Energy

780 No Commercial St
Manchester NH 03105
steven.elliott@eversource.com

Romilee Emerick
Eversource Energy

maromilee.emerick@eversource.com

Elijah D Emerson

Primmer Piper Eggleston & Cramer, P.C.
106 Main St

Littleton NH 03561-0349
eemerson@primmer.com
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Erin Engstrom
Eversource Energy

erin.engstrom@eversource.com

Sam Evans-Brown
Clean Energy

14 Dixon Ave.

Concord NH 03301
sam@cleanenergynh.org

Joseph Fontaine

New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services

PO Box 95
Concord NH 03302-0095
jfontaine@des.state.nh.us

Thomas C Frantz

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
thomas.c.frantz@energy.nh.gov

Sandra Gagnon

124 Boutwell St
Manchester NH 03102
sandra.gagnon@eversource.com

Susan Geiger

Orr & Reno, P.A.

45 S Main St

Concord NH 03302-3550
sgeiger@orr-reno.com

Jessica Genest

Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
genestj@unitil.com
Deborah Gilbertson

Liberty Utilities

deborah.gilbertson@libertyutilities.com
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Danielle Goldberg

dgoldberg@synapse-energy.com

Samuel V Golding

Community Choice Partners

12 South Spring St.

Concord NH 03301
golding@communitychoicepartners.com

Christopher Goulding

Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
6 Liberty Lane West
Hampton NH 03842

gouldingc@unitil.com

Dick Henry

dhenry@hotzero.biz

Henry Herndon

henry@cpcnh.org

David Hill

dhill@energyfuturesgroup.com
Carol J Holahan

Foley Hoag, LLP

155 Seaport Boulevard

Boston MA 02210

cholahan@foleyhoag.com

Alexander Judd

ajudd@daypitney.com
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Maureen Karpf
Liberty Utilities
15 Buttrick Rd
Londonderry NH 03053
maureen.karpf@libertyutilities.com

James King
Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty

James.King@libertyutilities.com

Nicholas Krakoff
Conservation Law Foundation

nkrakoff@clf.org

Donald M Kreis

Office of Consumer Advocate
21 South Fruit St Ste 18
Concord NH 03301
donald.m.kreis@oca.nh.gov

Heidi Kroll

Gallagher Callahan & Gartrell PA
PO Box 1415

Concord NH 03302-1415
kroll@gcglaw.com

Luann Lamontagne

Eversource Energy

780 N. Commercial St

Manchester NH 03105-0330
luann.lamontagne@eversource.com
Phillip W LaMoreaux

Department of Environmental Services

Philip.W.LaMoreaux@des.nh.gov

Courtney Lane

clane@synapse-energy.com
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Marc Lemanger
Eversource Energy

marc.lemenager@eversource.com

Parker Littlehale

Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy
parker.littlehale@eversource.com

Eric Maher

Donahue, Tucker & Ciandella, PLLC

16 Windsor Lane

Exeter NH 03833

emaher@dtclawyers.com

Cliff McDonald

mcdonald@optenergy.com

Nelson Medeiros

Eversource Energy
nelson.medeiros@eversource.com
Frank Melanson

Eversource Energy

P.O. Box 330

Manchester NH 03105
frank.melanson@eversource.com
Erica Menard

Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty Vegetation Managment Program

Erica.Menard@libertyutilities.com

Amanda Merrill

mandymerrill60@gmail.com
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Madeleine Mineau

mmineau@essexhydro.com

Joey Lee Miranda
Robinson & Cole, LLP
280 Turnbull St

Hartford CT 06103-3597
jmiranda@rc.com

Philip Mosenthal

Mosenthal@OptEnergy.com

NHRegulatory
Eversource Energy

nhregulatory@eversource.com

Liz R Nixon

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
elizabeth.r.nixon@energy.nh.gov

Amanda O Noonan

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10

Concord NH 03301
amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov

OCA Litigation

OCA Litigation

21 South Fruit St Ste 18
Concord NH 03301
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov

Rebecca Ohler

New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
29 Hazen Dr

Concord NH 03301

rebecca.ohler@des.nh.gov
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Stuart Ormsbee

Colonial Power Group, Inc.

5 Mount Royal Ave.

Westborough MA 01581-2863
sormsbee@colonialpowergroup.com

Thomas Palma

Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
6 Liberty Lane West
Hampton NH 03842
palma@unitil.com

Douglas L Patch

Orr & Reno, P.A.

45 S Main St

Concord NH 03302-3550
dpatch@orr-reno.com

Deandra M Perruccio

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10

Concord NH 03301
deandra.m.perruccio@energy.nh.gov

Kate Peters

Eversource Energy

780 North Commercial St
Manchester NH 03101

katherine.peters@eversource.com

Ralph Prahl

ralph.prahl@gmail.com

Melissa Price

Eversource Energy

melissa.price@eversource.com

Bryant Robinson

Eversource Energy

bryant.robinson@eversource.com
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Neal Roper

neal.roper@constellation.com

Melissa Samenfeld

Liberty Utilities

116 North Main St

Concord NH 03301
Melissa.Samenfeld@libertyutilities.com

Mary E Schwarzer

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10

Concord NH 03301
mary.e.schwarzer@energy.nh.gov

Michael Sheehan

Liberty Utilities

15 Buttrick Rd

Londonderry NH 03053
michael.sheehan@libertyutilities.com

Karen Sinville

Liberty Utilities
karen.sinville@libertyutilities.com
Christopher Skoglund
Clean Energy NH
chris@cleanenergynh.org
Lisa Skumatz

SERAInc
skumatz@serainc.com
Patrick H Taylor

Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.
6 Liberty Lane West

Hampton NH 03842
taylorp@uinitil.com
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Joshua Tilbury
Liberty Utilities

Joshua.Tilbury@libertyutilities.com

Mark P Toscano

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
mark.p.toscano@energy.nh.gov

Stephen Tower

New Hampshire Legal Assistance
stower@nhla.org

Jacqueline M Trottier

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10

Concord NH 03301
jacqueline.m.trottier@energy.nh.gov
Johanne S Van Rossum
Conservation Law Foundation

jvanrossum@clf.org

Michael Vose

michael.vose@leg.state.nh.us

John Warshaw
Liberty Utilities

john.warshaw@libertyutilities.com

Tanya P Wayland

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10
Concord NH 03301
tanya.p.wayland@energy.nh.gov
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Kiersten Williams
Eversource Energy

kiersten.williams@eversource.com

Robert Wirtshafter

wirtino@comcast.net

Carol Woods

New Hampshire Electric Cooperative, Inc.
579 Tenney Mtn Hwy

Plymouth NH 03264
woodsca@nhec.com

Tim Woolf

twoolf@synapse-energy.com

Matthew C Young

Department of Energy

21 South Fruit St Ste 10

Concord NH 03301
Matthew.C.Young@energy.nh.gov
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